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1. Bid Ref/Subject: ITB-YEM-0037-2022 -New Building in UNDP Compound Sana’a, Yemen,  
2. Meeting date &time: 27 April 2022, 02:00 Pm Sana’a time 

 
3. Meeting Location: UNDP CO- Sana’a, Yemen 

 
Site Visit Questions & Answers 

Q1 Where is the location of the temporary gate? 

Response 
Q1 

  
The temporary gate is already indicated in the drawings advertised  

Q2 Where can we store our materials? 

Response  
Q2 

 The contractor should store the material in any place at his own cost during the construction period  

Q3  Are the building permissions under the contractor responsibilities? 

Response 
Q3 

 Yes  

Q4 What are the working hours?  

Response 
Q4 

For the noisy works such as demolition will be after working hours in the office (After 4:00PM local time) for 
other works it can be done from 8 am till midnight. 

Q5 The elevator capacity is 450kg and the well dimensions can be fit with 630kg? 

Response 
Q5 

 
The elevator capacity has been updated in the amended BOQ to be 630kg  

Q6 What is the measurement method? 

Response 
Q6 

 As per the BOQ, the measurement method is indicated for each item.  

Q7 Where is the location of fire extinguishers?  

Response 
Q7 

It will be added to the revised drawings 

Q8 What is the length of 70mm2 earthing cable?  

Response 
 

The estimated length is about 30m 
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 Annexes  
Annex I – Revised BOQ. 
Annex II – Revised Drawings.  

 
Bidders failed to provide their offers in accordance with the updated BOQs and 
drawing will be rejected at the preliminary evaluation stage.    

 


